



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 8, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 13, regarding a report on the matters related to roadway conditions and bus routes referred to in a communication from John Hansen of Green Street, please be advised of the following:

The section of Green Street between Brookline and Magazine Streets was paved and completed on June 5, 1998. Green Street from Sidney to Brookline Streets will be scheduled for resurfacing after all excavations are complete with the construction and development presently underway at University Park.

In addition Traffic, Parking and Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports that the MBTA route extensions 64, 70 and 70a will start as planned for June 20th with the MBTA's summer timetable.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #2

S-417

A report on the matter related to
roadway conditions and bus routes
referred to in a communication from
John Hansen of Green Street.

In City Council June 8, 1998

PLACED ON FILE